Agenda Item No. 4: 15-0487

Staff Report
City of Manhattan Beach

TO: The Public and Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
THROUGH: Mark Danaj, City Manager

FROM: Liza Tamura, City Clerk

DATE: November 2, 2015

SUBJECT: Notice of Continuance of November 3, 2015 Council Agenda Item

No. 4 (15-0487): Demolition of a Duplex and Construction of Four
New Condominium Units (2616 and 2620 Alma Avenue)

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT THE FOLLOWING MATTER WILL NOT BE HEARD AT
THE NOVEMBER 3, 2015 CITY COUNCIL MEETING:

Agenda Item No. 4 (15-0487 - Two Coastal Development Permits 15-0487 No. CA 15-05 (VTPM
73511) and CA 15-06 (VTPM 73086) and Subdivision Maps for the Demolition of a Duplex and
Construction of Two Three-Story Residential Condominium Units on Each of the Two Lots, for a
Total of Four New Condominium Units (2616 and 2620 Alma Avenue) .

The City Council will consider the merits of the matter at an upcoming City Council meeting pursuant
to a timely request for review by the Mayor pursuant to Manhattan Beach Municipal Code Section
10.100.020 (Council review). Notification of the meeting will be provided once the date of the council
review is scheduled.

The City Council welcomes all persons to attend city council meetings and speak on any matter within
the Council’s jurisdiction. However, there will be no discussion or consideration of the matter by the
City Council on November 3, 2015.



